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APPROPRIATION: Total Amount Appropriated: $153,226.18 as follows: 

List the source...fil!!ll! and provide Object and Subobject Numbers for each category listed below: 

(Name of Fund as it will appear in title of legislation) 

From: Federal Emergency Management Agency 
Name of Federal Funding Source(s): 1--------------------

Name of State Funding Source(s): 

To: Grant Capital Improvement Projects 

From: 

To: 

From: COJ Reserve for Federal Funds 
Name of City of Jacksonville Funding:.-------------------

Name of In-Kind Contribution(s): 

Name & Number of Bond Account(s): 

To: Grant Capital Improvement Projects 

From: 

To: 

From: 

To: 

PLAIN LANGUAGE OF APPROPRIATION/ FINANCIAL IMPACT/ OTHER: 

Amount: $116,738.68
1 

Amount: $153,226.18 

Amount: 

Amount: 

Amount: $36,487.50
1 

Amount: $153,226.18 

Amount: 

Amount: 

Amount: 

Amount: 

Explain: Where are the funds coming from, going to, how will the funds be used? Does the funding require a match? Is the 
funding for a specific time frame? Will there be an ongoing maintenance? ... and staffing obligation? Per Chapters 122 & 106 
regarding funding of anticipated post-construction operation costs. 
(Minimum of 350 words - Maximum of 1 page.) 

The mitigation grant agreement shall be entered into by the State of Florida, Division of Emergency Management, with 
headquarters in Tallahassee, Florida (hereinafter referred to as the "Division"), and the City of Jacksonville. The State of Florida 
received these grant funds from the Federal government, and the Division has the authority to subgrant these funds to the Sub­
Recipient upon the terms and conditions outlined in the Subaward Agreement. 

For the purposes of this Agreement, the Division serves as the pass-through entity for the Federal award, and the Sub-Recipient 
serves as the recipient of a subaward. 

The period of performance, as approved by the Florida Division of Emergency Management (Division) and the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA), shall last no longer than 36 months from the date of contract execution. The Agreement between 
the Division and the City of Jacksonville shall end on August 31, 2027. 

There is no match requirement to be provided by the City of Jacksonville for this mitigation grant project. The total estimated cost 
of the project is $145,950.00, with the federal share providing 75% of the funding for this project $109,462.50 and the local share 
being $36,487.50 

Subrecipient Project Management costs are included for this project in the amount of $7,276.18. Contingency costs are included in 
the amount of $6,950.00. Contingency costs are not automatically available for use and a Scope of Work Modification must be 
submitted to request use of funds. 
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